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DATE: February 1, 2019
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mikalie J. Frei, Paralegal

RE: Consideration of removing Dale Mount and the appointment of Amy Hanifan to the
Ambulance Service Area Committee

Chief Dale Mount retired from McMinnville Fire Department on January 31, 2019. Amy
Hanifan has accepted the position of EMS Chief and has accepted the duties of an Ambulance
Service Area committee member.

Amy Hanifan has accepted Dale Mount’s position on the Ambulance Service Area
Advisory Committee and a subsequent three-year term. Please take the following action:

a. Appoint Amy Hanifan to the ASA advisory committee for a three-year term
through December 31, 2021:

Thank you.

Mikalie I. Frei

ce: Silas Halloran-Steiner, ASA Administrator
Lindsey Manfrin, R.N., Deputy Administrator
Christian Boenisch, County Counsel
Ken Huffer, County Administrator
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DATE: February 1, 2019
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mikalie J. Frei, Paralegal
RE; Re-Appointments to Ambulance Service Area Committee

The terms of three members of the ASA Committee expired on December 31, 2018. Please take
the following actions.

a. Re-appoint the following members to the ASA advisory committee for three-year terms
through December 31, 2021:

Lessie Dale, Member of the Public
John Heiser, ER Physician

William Koenig, County Health Officer
Mary Newell, Newberg Dispatch

Mikalie J. Frei

[ores Silas Halloran-Steiner, ASA Administrator
Lindsey Manfrin, R.N., Deputy Administrator
Christian Boenisch, County Counsel

o Accapted by Yamhill County
Ken Huffer, County Administrator Y
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